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Matilda Sanders psc. -//-tJ3f1- (o,c -Sc.J //Dv7~'5v 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Monday, August 15, 201110:25 AM 
To: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Caroline Klancke 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/15/2011 10:23:00 AM 
Docket Number: 11007S-SU 
Filename 1Path: 1:\2011\110075\11 0075.Final Order.cmk.doc 

ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING TRANSFER TO A GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITY 
AND CANCELLATION OF CERTIFICATE NO. 361-S 

C,vtt SpjO~ to 
o0 \k\fi~1t !Ax&) ~ A 

{iloria :Ross (YIAILetJ ~ ICommission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission £/III11r1 L t:UJ - 'I 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 110075 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Highlands Utilities Corporation SU299 hucofJl@embarqmail.com No 
Office of Public Counsel (lIh) KELLY.JR~leg.state.fl.us No 
Rose Law Firm (liLake Mary) mfriedman~rsbattomeys.com No 
Swaine & Harris, P.A. I bert@)leartlandlaw.com No 

Printed on 8/15/2011 at 4:45:29 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD =111396) 


Attachments: 05761-11.pdf 


The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by 
reply email or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8115/2011 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAh4, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE 1. BROWN 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 
(850) 413-6770 

Bert J. Harris, 111, Esquire 
Swaine & Harris, P.A. 
401 Dal Hall Boulevard 
Lake Placid, Florida 33852-6561 

Re: Docket No. 110075-SU 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the application for transfer of wastewater facilities in 
Highlands County from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of Lake Placid and cancellation of 
Certificate No. 361-S, which was filed in this office on March 18, 2011, and assigned the above- 
referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. , __  

-2 
c.) 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFF~CE CENTER 2540 SHUMARO OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Aftirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wcbsite: hltp:/hn*w.flondspse.com lnfernct E-mail: contscl@pse.stste.ll.us 
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Case Assignment and Schedu7ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

. ­	 ..-.. 
Section 1 	 - Office of Commission C7ei 

Docket No. 110075-SU Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 Tit7e: App7ication for transfer of wastewater faci7ities in Hjgh7ands 
County from High7ands Uti7ities Corporation to Town of Lake 
P7acid and cance77ation of Certificate No. 361-S. 

Company: 	 High1ands Uti1ities Corporation 
Town of Lake Placid 

Officia7 Fi1ing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x X I 

Section 2 - QPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedu1e 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments 

Program Modu7e B1 (e);B1 (f) 

FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff [QJ Current C4SR revision 1eve7 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8.Staff Counse1 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Pane1 33.--Hearing Examiner Staff 	 34. 

H. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. I 

Sta ff Counsel 39. I 
40. I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes 	 Ass7gnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) 
Commissioners 

BW 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner 

Prehearina Officer 
Commissioners ADM 

GH I r BLT BW 

I I I I 
is Panel Chairman; 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Wihere one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Oocket No. 110075-SU Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 Title: 	 Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in Highlands 
County from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of Lake 
Placid and cancellation of Certificate No. 361-S. 

Company: Highlands Utilities Corporation 
Town of lake Placid 

Official Filing Date: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Expiration: 

ADM APA ClK (ECR) 
X 

GCl 
X 

PIF 
I 

RAD SSC 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(e) ;B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Jones-Alexis, C Davis ~ Current CASR revision level Previous 

K KaDroth J Slemkewicz 
1. Staff Recommendation NONE 

I 2. Agenda NONE 
i 3. Standard Order NONE 

4. Close Oocket or Revise CASR NONE 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

i 12. 
113. 
114. 
115. 
i 16. 
117. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 11. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0312912011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq Off' ( ) lcer s hPre earing 0ff icer 

Current 

06/02/20ll 
06/14/2011 
07/05/20ll 
08/05/2011 

I 
I 
I 
I 

All 

Commi ssi oners 

I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commissl0ner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0312912011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 1l0075-SU Date Docketed: 03/1812011 

Company: Highlands Utilities Corporation 
Town of lake Placid 

Title: Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in Highlands 
County from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of Lake 
PlaCid and cancellation of Certificate No. 361-S. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GeL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(e);B1(f) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DCK:UHENT 

lIT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments iFOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Mlones-Alexis, C Davis [!] Current CASR revision level 

K ] Slemkewicz 
l. Deficiencv Notification to AoDlicant 
2. Deficiencies Corrected 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/15/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng lcer sOff' ( ) Phi Off're ear ng lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous Current 

SAME 04/14/2011 
SAME 05/16/2011 
SAME 05/17/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 
~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 110075-SU Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 Title: 	 Application for transfer of wastewater facilities in Highlands 
County from Highlands Utilities Corporation to Town of lake 
Placid and cancellation of Certificate No. 361-S. 

Company: Highlands Utilities Corporation 
Town of lake Placid 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(e): Bl(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff MJones-Alexis, C Davis [!] Current CASR revision level Previous 
K KaDroth J Slemkewicz 

1. Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 
2. Deficiencies Corrected SAME 
3. Revised CASR Due SAME 
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
Full Commission ...x.. Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 04/15/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

- Heanng Off· ( )lcer s P hre eanng Off·lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

Current 

04/14/2011 
05/16/2011 
06/03/2011 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 

I I I I X 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 04/22/2011 ' assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Commissioners 

x 

Approved: 

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
r-" 

Section 1 - Office of Commission C1er 
(""""" 

Docket No. 11007s-SU Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 

Company: Highlands Utilities Corporation 
Town of Lake Placid 

Title: Application for transfer of wastewater fac
County from Highlands Utilities Corporation 
Placid and cancellation of Certificate No. 

ilities in Highlands 
to Town 

361-S. 
of Lake 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(e);Bl(f) WARNING; THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Stiff Mlones-Alexis, C 

k kanroth l Sl 
~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

I. Staff Recommendation SAME 
2. Agenda SAME 
3. Standard Order SAME 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 

E28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission LCommission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with Clk: 0512512011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off' ()lcer s Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
All I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

X I I I I I 

06/16/2011 
06/28/2011 
07/18/2011 
07/18/2011 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: OS/25/2011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLk015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 ...--. ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cle. 

Docket No. 110075-SU Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 

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

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK CECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) I I x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
PrQgram Module B1Ce) ;B1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff M Jones-Al Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. Agenda 
2. Standard Order 
3. Cl ose Docket or Revise CASR 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or decidinq this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission -X-Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/1712011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlnq 0 lcer sff' ( ) Prehearin Officer 

SAME~ 
SAME 
SAME 08/01/2011 

§§ 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners 

GH BW 

ADM 

X 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 
~ ~ 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl 

Docket No. 11007S-SU Date Docketed: 03/18/2011 

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
Referred to: ADM APA CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Pr~ram MQdule 81(e) ;81(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff Mlones-Alexis, C Davis ~ Current CASR revision level 

K KaDroth 1 Slemkewicz 
l. Staff Recommendation (revised) 
2. Agenda 
3. Standard Order 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Counsel C Klancke 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCoRlllission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 06129/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) hPre earlnq 0ff'lcer 

Previous Current 

I SAME 07/14/2011 
07/26/2011 

SAME 08/15/2011 
08/01/2011 08/15/2011 

I 

CORlllissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL BW 
X 

CORlllissioners ADM 

GH I ED I 81 I 8L I 8W 

I I I I X 
Where panels are assigned the senior CORlllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

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


